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Subject: ENQUIRY TO TRADEFRAME.COM LTD
From: "Adam Bellamy" <adam@tradeframe.com>
Sent: 09/04/2019 14:16:12
To: "paul.officer@orchards.me.uk" <paul.officer@orchards.me.uk>;

Thank you for your email Mr Officer.
 
I would be happy to do the work, you are correct in that it is out‐of‐area, so a small extra charge will
apply for the distance.
 
Looking at the informa�on provided, I can es�mate the 16 windows and 2 French doors at:
 
£8,156.00 A‐RATED VEKA HALO WHITE uPVC WINDOWS, HIGH SECURITY
LOCKING & HINGE BOLTS:
Deposit with order:                                          £1,630.00
Balance the week prior to fi�ng:               £5,196.00
Fi�ers paid directly on final fit day:            £1,330.00
 
If the 8 large windows require toughened glass, this price will alter. To get an accurate quote, you would
need an ini�al visit by myself to check all the sizes and confirm all the prices, let me know if that would
be useful and when you are available.
 
In regards to the composite, I would need some specifica�on in order to quote this, so for now I have
not included it, but vary from + £950 ‐ £1,250 on average, this is down to colour choice and glass type…
etc.
 
The lead �me would be 5 – 6 weeks approximately.
 
I look forward to your response, have a good a�ernoon,
 
Kind Regards, Adam 

Adam Bellamy / Branch Manager 
adam@tradeframe.com

Tradeframe.com 
01733 57 47 47 
2 John Wesley Road 
Peterborough, PE4 6ZL 
h�p://tradeframe.com

 
 

mailto:adam@tradeframe.com
mailto:paul.officer@orchards.me.uk
mailto:paul.officer@orchards.me.uk
https://htmlsig.com/t/0000001BM77KS
https://htmlsig.com/t/0000001BR9D4R
https://htmlsig.com/t/0000001BN4H9Z
https://htmlsig.com/t/0000001BJKBXH
https://htmlsig.com/t/0000001BQH6AH
mailto:adam@tradeframe.com
http://tradeframe.com/

